Reported Speech – Mowa Zależna

Present Simple

I go to the cinema twice a week.
Mary said she went to the cinema twice a week.

We drink coffee at 10 a.m.

Ola and Ula said they drank coffee at 10 a.m.

My students don’t do their homework.

The teacher said his students didn’t do their homework.

My daughter doesn’t clean her room.

Mom said her daughter didn’t clean her room.

We are here to help you today. (you-plural)
The assistants told us they were there to help us that day.

I am the most beautiful girl in the world.
Julia said she was the most beautiful girl in the world.

You are a good friend.

Lucy told me I was a good friend.

Can/Must
We can visit this museum tomorrow.

They say they could visit that museum the next day

I can’t fix your car.

The mechanic told me he couldn’t fix my car.

You must come to my party tomorrow!

Mark told them they had to come to his party the next day.

The police must bring the prisoner to the court today.
The judge said the police had to bring the prisoner to the court that day.

Past Simple 
I ate a hamburger for lunch.

She said she had eaten a hamburger for lunch.

We did our homework last week.
Bob and Mark said they had done their homework the week before.

I bought myself a new car yesterday.

Tom told me he had bought himself a new car the day before.
I was at the park two hours ago.
Lucy told us she had been at the park two hours before.

Sam and Ted were very tired yesterday.

Sam and Ted’s mom said they had been very tired the before.

We were in Kraków last week.

Amelia and Jessica said they had been in Kraków the week before.

Future Simple
I will call you tomorrow.

Olivia told me she would call me the next day.
My boyfriend will pick me up soon.

Lily said her boyfriend would pick her up soon.

We won’t be here at 4 p.m.

Mom and dad said they wouldn’t be there at 4 p.m.
Tom will not have to clean his sister’s room. 

Tom’s mom said he would not have to clean his sister’s room.

Orders

Open your books to page 14.

The teacher asked his students to open their books to page 14.

Help your brother with his homework!

Mom asked me to help my brother with his homework.

Don’t shoot the bear!

Mike ordered his son not to shoot the bear.

Don’t take my car!
Dad told his daughter not to take his car.

Questions
Do you play football?

Mark asked me if I played football.

Does your girlfriend work in this shop?

Mom wanted to know if my girlfriend worked in that shop.

Do Ola and Ula go to these shops?

Tom inquired whether they went to those shops.

Did you buy yourself new shoes yesterday?

Dad asked me whether I had bought myself new shoes the day before.

Did your neighbor visit you last week?
Mike asked me if my neighbor had visited me the week before.

Did you see my car keys here?

My wife wanted to know if I had seen her car keys there.

Will you help me tomorrow?

Nancy wanted to know if I would help her the next day.

Will the students come to school next week?

The teacher inquired if the students would come to school the next week.

Will Sue go for this trip tomorrow?

Amelia asked us if Sue would go for that trip the next day.

Wh Questions
Where is my car?

Tom asked me where his car was.

Which is your house?

My friend inquired which my house was.

What is this?

She asked me what that was.

What do you eat for breakfast?

My grandma wanted to know what we ate for breakfast.

Where do you usually go on vacation?

She asked my sister where she usually went on vacation.
When does the train arrive?

The tourist asked the station master when the train arrived.

Continuous

I am watching a movie now.

My sister told me she was watching a movie then.

We are having dinner with my parents tonight.

My sister-in-law said they were having dinner with her parents that night.

Tom was visiting his granddad last weekend.

His girlfriend told me Tom had been visiting his granddad the previous weekend.
The champions were playing football five hours ago.

The couch said they had been playing football five hours before.

Perfect
I have just found a nice watch here.

My friend informed me he had just found a nice watch there.

We have already eaten dinner with our parents.

Tony and Ann told us they had already eaten dinner with their parents.

We have been painting this large room.

The painters told us they had been painting that large room.

Mary has been waiting for you at the bus stop.

I told Mark she had been waiting for him at the bus stop.
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